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Jbishopbeale

Creating Wealth through Real Estate

Registration Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

February 3, 2015

Re: Update Address for Registered Agents & Authorized Representatives

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see all of the enclosed forms for registered agents and authorized representatives for various
entities in which the address should be updated. The filing fee for each update has been included in one
total check of $1,375.00. If there are any questions or concerns please e-mail or call me:
kelly@bishopbeale.com, 407-426-7702 extension 132, Thank you.

Sincerely,

A
Iéelly Hooperd v
Senior Administrator

www.BishopBeale.com >> 250 N. Orange Ave. Suite 1500 >> Orlando, FL. 32801 >> ¢ (407} 426.7702 > > £: {407} 426.7712
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From: CorpAddressChange <corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 5:02 PM
To: Kelly Hooper
Subject: RE: Sunbiz Change of Address for LLC's
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

You can write one check for the changes.

From: Kelly Hooper [mailto:kelly@bishopbeale.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Kyle Wood

Subject: RE: Sunbiz Change of Address for LLC's
Importance: High

Hello,

Please see the below list for entities in which the principal and/or mailing addresses need to be updated. The entities
highlighted in yellow only need mailing address updated via Sunbiz. All the other entities on this fist need both the
principal and mailing addresses updated.

There are also registered agents and authorized representatives associated with these entities that will also need
address change. It is my understanding the attached form must be completed for each individual, as well as a fee for
each individual. Would it be possible to make one check for all or does it need to be individual checks? Thank you.

bl i & JOWNER: ,_ DRI | iNUmber &
3702 Edgewater, LLC X X L02000012554
Adair Plaza, LLC X X LO0000009281
B3 Capital LL.C X X L12000084347
BB Ventures LLC X X 111000081188
Beale Commercial Realty Services Inc. X X PO9000007580
Big Rio, LLC x X L13000032052
Bishop Beale Holdings LLC X X L09000106802
Bishop Beale Management LLC X X L09000107284
Bishop Beale Office LLC X X 113000162358
Bishop Beale Property Services LLC X X L12000080208
Bishop Beale Realty LLC X X L09000107283
Bishop Realty and Development LLC X X 101000001952
[CTown0ak Centre Condo/AssaciationIne.t| Ml 4. DRATEL Coe L e 76708 At
DBHH Properties, LLC 99000005343
tDevon Orlando/WSTCALICHE Lsifind|iM1090000039390!




Douglts-5qaare, LLC X X LO5000072601
Dowd Avenue, LLC L10000065701
[Est MichiganiiaundromatiLLC Tk ill'3000080358 1

East Michigan Street, LLC

FMKT MEL GP LLC
Forrestal South, LLC
Horn Creek Partners, LLC

L12000067502
114000123993

105000052543
111000029768

Physicians Bldg Condo Association Inc. NQ5385

Slippery Creek Ventures Il LLC 109000025450

Slippery Creek Ventures LLC LOS000003557

Spoudazo 12, LLC L12000018767

Ten Mile Hunt Club LLC L10000066879

Best regards,
Kelly

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 9:26 AM

To: Kelly Hooper

Subiect: RE: Change of Address for LLC's

Yau can submit a list with the Corporation Name and Document Number and address you would like updated on record,
just please understand this will take longer to process than the normal 3 to 5 business days.
Thank You,

Corporate Address Change

From: Kelly Hooper [mailto:kelly@bishopbeate.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 9:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for LLC's

Helio,
We are moving our corporate headquarters and will need to change roughly 30 LLC's mailing addresses, with the
principal address being where our new headquarters will be. What is the process for this? Can | provide you a list with all

LLC's and the new mailing address and they will be updated that way or is there a certain form to fill out?

Thank you for your time.




S

Best Regards,
Kelly

Kelly Hooper
Senior Administrator

BishopBeale

1321 Edgewater Drive, Suite 2 | Orlando, Florida 32804

T: (407)426-7702 x32 | M: {407)212-1068 | F: {407)426-7712
kelly®@bishopbeale.com | bishopbeale,com

This rturmanion is picnded only o the use of the addressee(s) and may cuntain centicential or prosrietary information. Il you a2 ot the intenced recinert,
empoyee Or agent responsible for detivering the message 1o the irtenced recipleat. vou are heresy rotifioe that any disseminatien, distribution, seplapng. o .
use ot Lhis information s strictly srohibnted. I yon bave recedved thic commnicazon in ercor, ges s mtily us woeed ately and ratura the infarmation to Lhe sedor wth
ale copies detered and destroved. Thani you.
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@IitsWorkingFL

The Department of State is committed to excellence.
Please take our Customer Satisfagtion Survey.




- COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: Big RIO LLC

{Name of Limited Liability Company)
The enclosed member, resignation or dissociation and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to:

Kelly Hooper

(Contact Person)

BishopBeale

(Firm/Company)

250 North Orange Ave., Suite1500

(Address)

Orlando, FL 32801

(City/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Kelly Hooper t(407 ) 426-7702
a

{Name of Contact Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed please find a check made payable to the Florida Department of State for:

W $25 Filing Fee O $55 Filing Fee & Certified Copy
STREET/COURIER ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Clifton Building P.O. Box 6327

2661 Executive Center Circle Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

CR2E079 (2/14)



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

DISSOCIATION OR RESIGNATION OF MEMBER, MANAGER FROM

FLORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
(Pursuant to 605.0216, Florida Statutes)

I. The name of the limited liability company as it appears on the records of the Florida Department
Big Rio LLC

of Srate is:

2. The Florida document/registration number assigned to this limited liability company is:
L13000032052

1
| 3. The date this member/manager withdrew/resigned or will withdraw/resign is: 1nrna

Beale Commercial Realty Services Inc ~M \&ha bespte
4.1, , hereby withdraw/resign as a

{Print Name of Person Resigning)

Authorized Representative; MGR

{(Print Title)

| of this limited li
resignation in

bility company and affirm the limi/t‘ed'liébiiity company has been notified of my
tiRg. -

—
=4 o
// oL =
Signature ofﬂ)iﬁs’&%%g Member or Resigning Manager gr_‘j o
2% o
M=
m
Filing Fee: $25.00 (Required) -
Certified Copy: $30.00 (Optional) oY =
25 ™
om B
=

CR2ZE079 (2/14)
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